Cc:
Subject: FW: 24/00886/TPO - 3 Stable Mews Dalefords Lane Marton Winsford CW8 2GR
Attachments:

From: Richard |

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 10:26 AM
To: PLANNING <Planning@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00886/TPO - 3 Stable Mews Dalefords Lane Marton Winsford CW8 2GR

Hi,
No problem, apologies | didn’t include it. It’s the first time I’'m submitting an application.

The lift would be circa 6-7m from the ground. Not all branches would be removed though, just the ones that are a hazard as the
goal is to keep the shape of the tree. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Kind regards,

Richard

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: PLANNING <Planning@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:39:59 PM

To:
Subject: 24/00886/TPO - 3 Stable Mews Dalefords Lane Marton Winsford CW8 2GR

Hello Mr Wood,

Thank you for your tree application which has been given the above reference number.

Can you please confirm the approximate amount in metres (not %) that you are proposed to crown lift 1x Beech tree by, as the
Tree officers require this information.

Once we receive this information, we can then make the application valid.

Kind Regards,

The Development Management
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Disclaimer:

If you are not the intended recipient of thisemail (and any attachment), please inform the sender by return email and
destroy al copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

The views expressed by the author do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Cheshire West and Chester Borough
Council. The Council cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and
amended. Y ou should perform your own virus checks.

Cheshire West and Chester Borough Council may monitor emails and as a public sector organisation; the Council may
disclose this email (or any response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Contracts cannot be concluded with the Council nor service effected by email, unless otherwise expressly agreed. The
contents of this e-mail may be subject to privilege.
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